

REGULAR MEETING OF FLORENCE CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 – 1:00PM CITY CENTER – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 324 WEST EVANS STREET FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. INVOCATION

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

July 27, 2021 – Comprehensive Plan Work Session August 9, 2021 – Regular Meeting

IV. PUBLIC HEARING

a. A public hearing will be held on the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant regarding a request for law enforcement equipment.

V. APPEARANCES BEFORE COUNCIL

a. Ms. Madie Robinson, Pee Dee Healthy Start – Executive Director To provide information on Pee Dee Healthy Start.

b. Ms. Joanne Durant

To speak to Council on the intersection of Oakland Avenue and Royal Street.

VI. ORDINANCES IN POSITION

a. Bill No. 2021-27 – Second Reading

An Ordinance to amend the budget for the City of Florence, South Carolina for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022.

b. Bill No. 2021-28 - Second Reading

An Ordinance to amend the budget for the City of Florence, South Carolina for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022.

c. Bill No. 2021-29 - Second Reading

An ordinance to annex the parcel located at 1524 McKenney Court, identified as Florence County Tax Map Parcel 01461-02-005.

VII. INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

a. Bill No. 2021-12 - First Reading

An Ordinance to annex and zone a portion of Lake Oakdale and the Lake Oakdale dam, identified as a portion of Florence County Tax Map Parcel 00751-01-049. (*Note: The applicant has requested that this item be deferred.*)

b. Bill No. 2021-30 - First Reading

An Ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of a lease purchase agreement in an amount not exceeding \$3,000,000 for lighting equipment at the athletic complex and other matters related thereto.

c. Bill No. 2021-31 - First Reading

An Ordinance to rezone three parcels located at 900 Oakland Avenue and 607 Maxwell Street, specifically identified as Florence County Tax Map Numbers 90114-13-001, 90114-13-002, and 90114-13-013.

VIII. INTRODUCTION OF RESOLUTIONS

a. Resolution No. 2021-30

A Resolution by the City of Florence recognizing Hispanic Heritage Month.

b. Resolution No. 2021-31

A Resolution by the City of Florence recognizing the 65th Anniversary of Saint Anthony Catholic School.

c. Resolution No. 2021-32

A Resolution by the City of Florence declaring its intent to reimburse certain funds or accounts of the city from proceeds of a tax-exempt borrowing for certain public infrastructure capital improvements.

IX. REPORTS TO COUNCIL

- a. Appointments to Boards and Commissions
- b. Parks and Beautification Commission Annual Report

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- a. Business Development Committee
- b. Community Development Committee
- c. Marketing and Public Relations Committee
- XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION
 - a. To receive legal advice related to the COVID-19 pandemic [30-4-70(a)(2)].

After returning to open session, Council may take action on items discussed in *Executive Session*.

XII. ADJOURN